

Additional Resources

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Child Support Enforcement. *New Hire Reporting*. 1997.

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Child Support Enforcement. *The ABCs of Child Support, Employer Overview*. 1997

U.S. Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration. *OSHA Publications and Audiovisual Programs*. OSHA 2019. 1996 (revised).

Additional information may also be obtained from the Federal agencies via the Internet using the following addresses:

U.S. Department of Agriculture: www.usda.gov

U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service: www.nass.usda.gov/

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service: www.ers.usda.gov

U.S. Department of Labor: www.dol.gov

U.S. Department of Labor, Employment Standards: www.dol.gov/dol/esa

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: www.hhs.gov

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: www.eeoc.gov

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: www.epa.gov

U.S. General Services Administration: www.fedlaw.gsa.gov

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service: www.ins.usdoj.gov

U.S. Internal Revenue Service: www.irs.ustreas.gov